FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-5
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Robert A, Burge, Treasurer | APR } 9 9eT
Ametican Society of Travel Agents PAC

1101 King Sireet

Alexandria, VA 22314

I[dentification Wumber: C00114108
Reference: April Quarterly Report (1/1/96-3/31/96)
Dear Mr. Burge:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Schedule B supporting Line 23 of your report discloses contributions to the
Republican Eagles. Please clarify whether this is a federal commitiee, as
there does not appear to be a commifiee registered with the Commission
under this name. In the event that this is a non-federal committee, please
disclese it on Schedule B supparting Line 29 of the Detailed Summary

Page.

Any amendment or clarification should be fifed with the Federal Election
Commission. If you need assistance, pleass feel free o contact me on our toll-fres
number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202} 215-3580,

Sincerely,

Richard Ng
_ Reports Analyst
26 Reports Analysis Division






